

Tower House

1901 - 1903

Details

Tower House was established in 1901 by the Sisters of the Church, an Anglican religious order. It accommodated girls and boys aged 6-10 years who had been brought by the Sisters in 1901 from the Orphanage of Mercy, Kilburn in England. From February 1902 it was also a boys' day and boarding school. Girls were transferred from Tower House to Perth College in 1902. Tower House closed in 1903 and the boys were transferred temporarily to Perth College and then to St Peter's School, Fremantle.

More info

Related Entries

Run by

• Sisters of the Church (1901 - 1908)

Related Organisations

• Perth College (1902 - current)

Tower House transferred girls to Perth College in 1902 and boys were transferred from Tower House to Perth College for a brief period in 1903 when Tower House closed.

Resources

- News of the Day: Church of England Schools, Coolgardie Miner, 20 February 1902
- Sisters of the Church: Establishment in Western Australia, The West Australian, 13 December 1901

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/tower-house/